

From: Paul Monte

To: Doug Young

Date: September 23, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - File #0658-EX-PL-2014

Message:

Re: File #0658-EX-PL-2014

In response to your email messages of September 19, 2014, reference numbers 25209 and 25217, please be advised that frequencies 6875-7055 MHz will be used only for receiving and not for transmitting. In accordance with your advice, we have deleted those entries from the Form 442.

David Weinreich
Director,
Spectrum and Regulatory Engineering
Globalstar, Inc.